(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 6:45 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: K9

Disregard gentlemes going to send his guy.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton, Maine

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)EtE

= 1) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 11:33:18 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

....

I know this is short notice, but would either the JMB or RGM K9 be available to assist with a bus check in
Bangor tomorrow for day shift? We are going to do a (b) (7)(E)

Thanks
(b) (8), (b)

(7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton, Maine




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, December 03, 2017 9:47 PM
o (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
c:
Subject: FW: Chinese App

(b) (8). (b) (7)(C)

The overstay was processed as such and was picked up earlier tonight by ERO with no issues. This was an
overstay (female) from China, having entered in 2015 as a B1/B2. Nothing notable to pass on other than that.

Thanks

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

To:
Subject: Chinese App

The boys picked up a Chinese overstay in Bangor (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

We'll process her as an NTA and keep you filled in.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 5:18 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Bus Check

OIONOIY(®)
Make sure we touch base with Bangor PD and let them know that we will be working the buses.

Thanks

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

)
: Sundav. November 19, 2017 9:34:15 PM
4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

said that sometimes it doesn’t come up if there weren’t any tickets sold. So if you could track down a
number, it might be worth calling ahead. I’ll be in at 0600 if something comes up.

f there are enounggents, there is a bus that leaves Greyhound (Dysarts) at 5:20. However, the
(b) (7)(E)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 5:17 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

The guys are planning to do a bus check in Bangor on Monday. I am on leave, but will be monitoring emails
should something come of it.

Thanks,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

6), (b) (7)(C)

ovember 15, 2017 7:49:02 PM

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

Great! Give me a call when you get closer.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Port Director - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
267a Godfrey Blvd. Bangor Int'l Airport
Bangor, Maine
(OIOROIN® Office)
Cell)

“OF0 PROUD”

NOT AUTHORIZE ISCLOSURE
WARNING: This document contains information classifie USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES). FOUO/LES information is
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). and any attachments are to be controlled, stored, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and1 isplayed or released to the public, foreign

officials or any other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

UNCLASSIFIED (U) //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) /LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)

ZRE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:46 PM

g (b) (6). (0) (7)(C)
Cc )

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

Yep, we expect it and have been lining things up for a few months now.


BCAB3NA
Line


Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton Station
US Border Patrol

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)Z

Zeng(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:44 PM
(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: )

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

No issue!

Beware what you might find on bus checks! (Heroin?) May want to coordinate with the locals?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

Port Director - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
267a Godfrey Blvd. Bangor Int'l Airport

Bangor. Maine
(5) (6). (6) (7)(C) S

OR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

WARNING: This document contains in sified FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES). FOUO/LES information is
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information . 552). This document and any attachments are to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to t tion and is not to be displayed or released to the public, foreign
officials or any other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an aut fficial.

UNCLASSIFIED (U) //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ) /LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:43 PM

M (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

Bus check. Sorry OIONOIYI(S)

Thanks,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

b) (6), (b)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton Station


BCAB3NA
Line


US Border Patrol

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)iiZ

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:41 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Bangor Operations

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

You used a term I am unfamiliar with (or I may have forgotten?). What is a trans-check operation?

There are CBPOs on duty 24X7 in Bangor. Just let me know when you might be in the area and SCBPO
(DXOMIATI®) o | will make our PCs available to you.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Port Director - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
267a Godfrey Blvd. Bangor Int'l Airport

Bangor. Maine
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Office)
Cell)

“OF0 PROUD”

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
WARNING: This document contains informa ified FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES). FOUO/LES information is
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act ~ This document 1nd any attachments are to be controlled, stored, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy rclatmg to FOUO In is not to be d|5played or released to the public, foreign
officials or any other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized

UNCLASSIFIED (U) //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) /LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)

ey (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:48 PM

To (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Bangor Operations

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

It has been some time now, but we are finally getting operations back in line as we used to. We are conducting a
(b) (7)(E) on Saturday, but if the weather inhibits that we are planning on conducting trans-

check operations in Bangor on that day instead. If we run into a situation that warrants a search |
suppose), would there be anyone available at your location to assist? These trans-check
and | will make sure that you are looped in as we plan on being down there.

Thanks
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)


BCAB3NA
Line


Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton Station

US Border Patrol
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C )




From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:56 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Penobscot Pulse Op Order

spoke with the CPA today and addressed his concerns to his satisfaction.

e Bangor is not a sanctuary city (actually there are none in Maine, | am surprised to learn that)
e We have tons of intel from BPD, most all drug related though

e The SIU has been outstanding at gathering intel through a variety of source agencies

e |did reach out to CMB, if they have the man power they will assist

We are all set to begin these ops. It actually looks like we will be able to run the CP on Saturday, but the bus check is in
our hip pocket if need be.

Thanks,

Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton Station

US Border Patrol

erorm: I

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:24 PM

Subject: RE: Penobscot Pulse Op Order

Whoops, | have a scheduling snafu on my email below as the Chief and | will be out of the office on Monday and
Tuesday. So let’s make it at 0900 on Wednesday next week.

Here are his questions that he would like to discuss:
e Bangor — Sanctuary City? (They were working on it)
e Bangor PD for intel
e Other OAintel sources
e Include CMB?

V/R,
Reith Hoope
Division Chief, LEO



Houlton Sector
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
eI (P) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: QXN (X (&)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:14 PM

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)Y (B) (b)Y (7TMC)

Subject (b) (7)(E)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

The Chief has questions on this Op Order and would like for the two of you to come to sector on Monday to discuss. |
will plan on 1100 hours on Monday in the Conference Room here at sector.

Let me know if that doesn’t work.

V/R,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Division Chief, LEO
Houlton S

Y (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




From: !

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 5:32 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Bangor TCB

SBPAs,

We are all set to begin bus checks in Bangor. I have spoken with the Chief of Bangor PD, and they are happy to
respond as needed should we encounter something that does not fall within our purview. OFO Bangor is also
happy to assist should we need to roll someone. They are available 24/7 at the airport.

_ Remain professional; expect to be videoed, and do not get baited into an argument
that will get edited to make us look like fools. Don't confuse this with taking shit. We are there to do a job, then

move on.

This is an excellent opportunity, the likes of which we have not seen in a decade. Let's work together to be as
productive as possible while preserving this momentum to increase our ability to enforce the law.

-and I met with the CPA this morning. He had a couple of valid concerns, but I am certain that he is happy
to see us moving forward, using this operation as an enforcement tool as much as it is a measure of our line
operations effectiveness.

Happy hunting, stay safe, and have fun!

Thanks,



Non Responsive




Non Responsive




Monday, November 13, 2017 10:55 AM

Penobscot Pulse

Do you have any idea if Penobscot Pulse will be a go by Saturday? It looks like at this point there is a 50/50 chance that
the road may be wet or icy on Saturday, leaving the bus check op as the back-up plan.

Thanks,

Patrol Agent in Charge
Houlton Station |
US Border Patrol
office



From:

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:06 PM
To:

Subject: Penobscot Pulse

Attachments: Penobscot Pulse.doc

Since you are now dubbed as the Operations Order SME, please take a look at the attached. The plan is to conduct
in Bangor. If it all looks good, | will ask the SIU to provide the Intel Summary,

which | believe that JJilijhas been working on already.

Thanks,

Acting Division Chief |
Houlton Sector



From: [

Sent: Thurcdauy Octoher 12, 2017 3:09 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Penobscot Pulse

Attachments: Penobscot Pulse.doc

Attached is the draft Operations Order for the Bangor bus check. Can you please have the SIU create the Intel
Summary? | believe thaijjmay have a head start on this already.

Thanks,

Acting Division Chief
Houlton Sector




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sen ndav, Aug 0, 2017 11:01 AM
Tor (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: HLS Arrest

CARRLAY: there. I stopped in and will go back to sign the file later.

e (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 3:59:43 PM
1L (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: HLS Arrest

Iorking or another SBPA? Let me know if you need anything.

IE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 10:46:01 AM

% (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: HLS Arrest

Gents,

HLS arrested an overstay from Hungary off the bus this morning. ERO is sending a crew to pick him up from
the station this afternoon.

Thanks,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





